FONDS DESCRIPTION (MBMS-51)

Union Church, Indian Point fonds

1904

8 pages of textual records

The Union Church at Indian Point was built in 1903-04 under the supervision of
Zechariah Hyson. Established as a community church to be used by several different
congregations, the church’s opening service was on 17 April 1904. A registered historic
property, the church is still being utilized by the community.

Fonds consists of the opening service of the Union Church at Indian Point.

Document was donated by Don Young in 1988 (Acc. No. Mbsm 33a).



